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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Wednesday, January 12, 2011 10:51 AM
To: Michael Barrett

Cc: Lisa Bennett, Pete Lester, Karla Barnes

Subject: FW: Return of confidential DN 11319-08

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will retain confidential DN 11319-08.
Retracting the directive in DN 09211-10 to return to source this document.

From: Michael Barrett

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 11:20 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Pete Lester

Subject: RE: Return of confidential DN 11319-08

Marguerite,
| talked this over with Pete and we do NOT want the item shredded. In fact, if we could "un-do" the check

mark in 08211-10 {(memo from Karla with the Retain/Return selection), we'd like to do that - - change the
“return” selection on page 25 to "retain.” Is there some action | need to take in order to do that? Thanks.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 1:47 PM
To: Michael Barrett

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Pete Lester

Subject: Return of confidential DN 11319-08

Hi Michael,

The Clerk’s Office received a directive (in DN 09211-10) to return to the source
Confidential DN 11319-08.

Confidential DN 11319-08 is a confidential staff recommendation.
Do you want this document shredded ?

Thanks,
Marguerite.
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